
From: Matthew Capone
To: Holtom, Jonathan; Sheplak, Scott; Linero, Alvaro; Koerner, Jeff
Cc: Lanh, Kris; Cascio, Tom; Holladay, Cleve; Friday, Barbara; Read, David; Walker, Elizabeth (AIR);

Laxmana_Tallam@doh.state.fl.us; Micah Leis; Michael Riddle; "thomas_tittle@doh.state.fl.us";
Binod_Basnet@doh.state.fl.us

Subject: Title V RO contact mailing list change
Date: Friday, April 01, 2011 2:52:36 PM
Attachments: Title V FacID 0990005 RO designation 2010.pdf

DEP Annual Em Fee ltr Feb 15 2011_contact change request.pdf

In July 2010 Okeelanta Corporation (0990005) and New Hope Power Company (0990332)
submitted the attached Responsible Official Notification Form.  The Title V facility is uncommon in
that it includes two distinct facility ID numbers.  Because the February 2011 annual emissions fee
letter (copy attached) was addressed to a former responsible official (Ricardo Lima), I suspect that
the contact/RO in DEP’s system was only changed for facility ID 0990005.
Please check the RO name for both facility ID numbers (0990005 and 0990332) in your system or
mailing lists and update as necessary.
Thanks,
 

Matthew Capone

Okeelanta Corporation &

New Hope Power Company

(561)366-5117
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